



October 15, 1997

Oil Conservation Division
811 S. 1st St.
Artesia, NM 88210

Attention: Mr. Ray Smith

Re: ABE Unit #2 Well
660' FEL and 1650' FNL
Section 29, T21S-R33E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ray:

In accordance with the State of New Mexico, Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department Oil Conservation Commission Order R-111-P, Eddy Potash, Inc., a subsidiary of Mississippi Potash, Inc., has no objections to the proposed location of the ABE Unit #2 Well.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Jill Farnsworth".

Jill Farnsworth
Chief Mine Engineer

Cc: Mr. William J. LaMay, Director
Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Mr. Joe W. Hammond
Senior Landman
Santa Fe Energy Resources
Central Division
660 W. Texas Suite 1330
Midland, Texas 79701

P.O. Box 101 • 1986 Potash Mines Road • Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220
Phone (505) 887-1591 • FAX (505) 887-0705